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DATE:  May 15, 2014  
 
TO: Kristina Chang, Campus Supervisor, Middlefield & Off-Campus Programs 
 
FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher   
 
RE: Middlefield Enrollment for ESLL, Basic Skills Math, Basic Skills English 
 
 

ESLL F226. 19 

 
F227. 14 

ESLL Total 33 

 
Courses in the basic skills Math pathway were offered every quarter at Middlefield with 
enrollment numbers ranging from 338 (F13: Math 220) to 12 (W14: Math 217) (Table 2). Math 
220 was consistently offered at Middlefield between Fall 2012 and Winter 2014, while Math 
230 and Math 235 was offered during the 2013 and 2014 academic years (excluding summer). 
 
Table 2. Middlefield Campus Basic Skills Math Pathway Enrollment by Course, Fall 2012 to Winter 2014. 

Subject Course Fall 2012 Winter 2013 Spring 2013 Summer 2013 Fall 2013 Winter 2014 

MATH F217. 23 19 
  

30 12 

 
F220. 247 163 146 39 338 210 

 
F230. 32 58 36 

 
30 57 

 
F230J 

  
26 

   

 
F234. 

   
45 

  

 
F235. 95 73 52 

 
130 112 

MATH Total 397 313 260 84 528 391 
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